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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp '

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:39 PM

To: ‘Grace Torres'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Catalina Lighting REGISTRATION NUMBER: G10000034470

The address change can be npdated with an email request fo this office. Your request has been forwarded to the praper section for update.

" Rod
Internet Access

From: Grace Torres [mailto.gracet{@evolutionlightinglle.com]

Sent: Thureday, May 27, 2010 1:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Catalina Lighting REGISTRATION NUMBER: G10000034470
Pilease advise how [ can change the address for "CATALINA LIGHTING"
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G70000034470

We have moved offices and our new wmailing address is:

v Ewolution Lighting LLC. M poo06006 |L,24
16200 NW 59 _Ape

Suite 101

Miami Lakes, F1. 33014
305.558-4777
800-927-1009

Please advise if you have any questions and please confirm once the change bas been made.

Regards,

Grace

Grace Torres

Marketing Services

Evolution Lighting, L1L.C

16200 NW 59th Ave, Suite 101
Miami Iakes, F1. 33014
wnnw.evolutionlightingllc.com
Phone: 786-533-1835

"This email is subject to a disclaimer, please click on the following link or cut and paste the link inio the address bar of your browser.
brip:/ [ www.catalinalighting.com/ emaildisclaimer.htm"




